Rajes (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Eileen Wang Chai Ling <EileenWang@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Friday, December 27, 2024 5:25 PM

assignments

Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH); Serene Ler; Caroline
Cabrera; Ong Hua Yen (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC8&PH); Tay Boon Chew
(StridesASvcs/ARO/Woodlands WS/Woodlands WS); Chan Mun San
(StridesASvcs/ARO/Woodlands WS/Woodlands WS); Lum Wei Keong
(StridesASvcs/ARO/Woodlands WS); Chin Kim Ming (StridesASvcs/ARO/Woodlands
WS); Goh Wee Dek; Grace Ng Siu Ching (StridesASvcs/ARO/CSW/CSW); Nigel Yeo
Hock Ann (StridesASvcs/ARO/Woodlands WS/Woodlands WS); Shanti B Thaiyal
Nayagi (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC8&PH); Swee Keong Teo; Neo Jie Si;
Joanne Yong Lai Fong; Harminder Kaur

New Assignment (: D25000067MFCT/CCPL/TPD 2)

MSA.pdf; PRI SHC4218C- FCI (SURVEY) TP - SHB4882P.msg

Attached documents for survey assignment.

Insured Vehicle No : SHB4882P
TP Vehicle No :SHC4218C

Claim No : D25000067MFCT/CCPL/TPD 2

Workshop Name  : STRIDES PREMIER AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
Our Surveyor  : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Instructions  : Without Prejudice

(no repair estimates)
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